

Brian Flynn

From: Lisa Hill <opra+request-18206-a11c9770@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 3:19 PM
To: Brian Flynn
Subject: Re: FW: OPRA Request Missing Property Address



Dear Brian Flynn,

The address is 37 Louisiana Dr in Little Egg Harbor. Looking to see if there is a substantially damage letter on file and any permits (open or closed)

Yours sincerely,

Lisa Hill

-----Original Message-----

Ms. Hill,

The attached OPRA request is missing the property address for which you are inquiring about. Please resubmit with a property address so we may fulfill your request.

Brian Flynn
Little Egg Harbor Township

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:
opra+request-18206-a11c9770@requests.opramachine.com

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://opramachine.com/request/looking_for_substantially_damage_2

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.